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Sager-Rosenthal, vy

From: .- ‘ Anderson, John

Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2001 11:29 AM
To: Sager-Rosenthal, lvy

Subject: AB 36 HIPP simple amendment.

Ivy,

The Senate Stripes have been Found. | don’t recall what | told you on the voice mail.

Please Draft a(simple amendment to the sub to AB 36 which is identical to SB 18 Irb a0025/1, relating to HIPP.
We would like that today, if possible.

Thank you for all of your help, lvy.

John Anderson
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4 AMENDMENT,

Frssently, - |
TO W SUBSTITUTE Al\’z!ENDMENT iRBLoppig,
Aesum
TO 2001 SE'NATK BILL 8

1 At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:
2 1. Page 1, line 1: after “program” insert “, requiring the department of health
3 and family services to submit a plan to the joint committee on finance for encouraging

greater participation in the health insurance premium payment program,”.

5 2. Page 1, line 3: delete that line and substitute:
6 “SECTION 1g. Nonstatutory provisions.
7 (1) HEALTH INSURANCE PREMIUM PAYMENT PROGRAM. Not later than 45 days after
8 the effective date of this subsection, the department of health and family services
9 shall submit a plan to the joint committee on finance for enéouraging greater
10 participation in the health insurance premium payment program.
11 SECTION 1r. Appropriation changes.”.

12 (END)




